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No. FCA/
H.P. Forest Department.
-S-=l0
Dated Mandi, the / \S 51640 :
From: C.C.F. Mand.. To: DFO Karsog.
Subject: - Diversion of 397.1692 hac. forest land in favour of SJVNL for the

Construction of Sunnmi Dam HEP (382MW) within the Jurisdiction of
Karsog & Shimla Forest Divisions District, Mandi & Shimla H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo No. 295 dated 11.05.2020 on the subject
cited above.
2. From the perusal of case it has been found that the enumeration list of

standing tree & General abstract of trees do not match with each other. Therefore, you are
directed to look into the matter personally and take necessary action. The proposal folders as

received vide communication under reference are returned herewith in original.
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Encls: 3 No. proposal folders. llll“‘!
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Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Circle, Mandi HP
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